
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
BE IT KNOWN that the City Council of the City of Alvin will meet in Regular and Executive Session 
on Thursday, May 7, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers located on the 2nd floor of Alvin City 
Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas, with the following agenda: 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Mayor to present a proclamation declaring May 10-16, 2015 as Police Week.  
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Approve minutes of the April 20, 2015 City Council special executive session meeting. 
 
B. Approve minutes of the April 21, 2015 City Council special executive session meeting. 
 
C. Approve minutes of the April 23, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  

 
6. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Speakers may be limited to 2, 3 or 5 minutes according to Section 2-24 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, 
Texas. State law prohibits the Mayor and members of the City Council from commenting on any statement or 
engaging in dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Law.  Comments should be directed to the entire council, not individual members. Engaging in verbal 
attacks or comments intended to insult, abuse, malign or slander any individual shall be cause for termination of 
time privileges and expulsion from Council Chambers. 

 
7. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
  
8. PUBLIC HEARING - NONE 
 
9. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine, and require little or no deliberation by 
City Council.  These items will be enacted/approved by one motion unless a Council member requests separate 
action on an item, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered by separate 
action.  Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts the items of legislation and authorizes implementation of other 
items. 

 
A. Consider of out of state travel to Socorro, New Mexico for Officer Cary Fullen of the 

Alvin Police Department to attend an all-expense paid Incident Response class June 22-
25, 2015 through Department of Homeland Security and the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency.   

 
B. Consider Ordinance 15-M; an ordinance amending Appendix A, Flood Damage 

Prevention, of the code of ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, adding a new definition of 
“base flood elevation”; establishing an effective date; and providing for other related 
matters; second reading. 
 



AGENDA - 2 -                        May 7, 2015 
 
 

10. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 

11. OTHER BUSINESS:   
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 

 

A. Consider Ordinance 15-H; amending Chapter 10; Food and Food Establishments; Article 
V Mobile Food Establishments, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, by 
adding a new section of definitions and amending regulations for mobile food 
establishments, for the purpose of regulating the location and health requirements for 
mobile food establishments; establishing a penalty for violations; providing a savings and 
severability clause; and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading. 
 

B. Consider Ordinance 15-B; amending Chapter 13; Itinerant Merchants and Vendors; of the 
Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, providing for the regulation of solicitations in 
the City by amending Article I, In General, for the purpose of adding definitions, revising 
regulations for the application and identification cards; deleting Article III, Mobile 
Vendor, in its entirety; establishing a penalty for violations; providing a savings and 
severability clause; and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading. 

 
C. Consider a variance request from Joseph Kessel to waive the side building setback 

requirement of Section 21-37 (a) of the Code of Ordinances, for his business located at 
208 E. Dumble. 

 
D. Consider agreement for Professional Services with HDR Engineering, Inc. in an amount 

not to exceed $70,285.00 for engineering services for the design of the Alvin Railroad 
Quiet Zone; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
E. Consider a Master Preliminary Plat for Southern Colony Sections 2A, 2B, and 3, a 

subdivision of 67.691 acres of land (located along the east side of FM521 in the 
portion of the Alvin ETJ that is within Fort Bend County) situated in the William 
Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend County, Texas; being a partial replat of The T. W. & 
J. H. B. House Subdivision, a subdivision recorded in volume 7, page 301,  deed records 
of Fort Bend County, Texas; and a partial replat of Reserve J, Southern Colony Section 1, 
a subdivision recorded in plat number 20050137, plat records of Fort Bend County , 
Texas and with consideration of a variance to the City's Code of Ordinances Section 21-
110 (b)(4 and 5) regarding lot size. 

   
F. Consider a Final Plat for Guice Subdivision, 9.984 acres (4833 Wickwillow Lane), 

being all of a called 10 acre tract of land as recorded in file number 93-038874, official 
records of real property, Brazoria County, Texas, being a part of and out of lots 35 and 36 
of The Norman Chatfield Subdivision, as recorded in volume 2, page 38, plat records, 
Brazoria County, Texas, situated in the Francis Moore League, Abstract 100, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 

 
G. Consider a Final Plat for Estate of Alvin, 1.90 acres (390 CR 281), being all of a 1.86 

acre tract being described as Tract 1, document number 2006057683, official records of 
Real Property, Brazoria County, Texas and 0.03 acres out of a 3.25 acre tract as recorded 
in document number 2006061712, official records of Real Property, Brazoria County, 



AGENDA - 3 -                        May 7, 2015 
 
 

Texas being out of H. T. & B. R. R. Company Survey number 37, Abstract 295, Brazoria 
County , Texas. 

 
H. Consider a Final Plat for Bullard Estate, 1.34 acres (1308 S. Booth Lane); being all 

of a called 0.60 acre tract of land as recorded in file number 96-009753, official Records 
of Real Property, Brazoria County, Texas, and all of two tracts of land, called Tract 1 and 
Tract 2, as recorded in document number 2015011527, official Records of Real Property, 
Brazoria County, Texas, situated in Section 14 of the H. T. & B. R. R. Company Survey, 
Abstract 449, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

I.      Acknowledge receipt of the Planning Commission’s recommendation to City Council for 
the Public Services 5-year Capital Improvements Plan. 
 

J. Acknowledge receipt of the Planning Commission’s recommendation to City Council for 
the Parks 3-year Capital Improvements Plan. 

 
K. Consider awarding a bid to Dataprose for utility billing services for an estimated annual 

amount of $55,500.00 for Utility Billing and Printing for one (1) year, effective 
September 8, 2015; with the option to renew for three (3) additional one (1) year terms. 

 
12. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 

  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of May 21, 2015. 
 
B. Items of Community Interest. 

 
13. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of 
community interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 

A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  
 

14. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: The City Council will convene into a closed 
executive meeting in accordance with the Texas Government Code, pursuant to the 
authority contained in:   

 

A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties,  discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to 
hear a  complaint or charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is 
the subject of the deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing.  
 

1. City Manager Search. 
2. Fire Chief and Economic Development Director Compensation. 

 
15. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 
16. ACTION ITEM – EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
A. Consider selection of City Manager and approval of employment agreement; and authorize 

Mayor to execute same. 



AGENDA - 4 -                        May 7, 2015 
 
 

B. Consider amending compensation for Fire Chief and Economic Development Director. 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

I hereby certify that this Public Notice was placed on the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on Thursday, April 30, 
2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 (SEAL)       

__________________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

I hereby certify that this Public Notice was removed from the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on this the 
___________ day of ________________________ 2015, at __________ a. /p.m.  

 
___________________________________  
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 
If you plan to attend this meeting and you have a disability that requires special arrangements at the meeting, please contact the City 
Clerk at 281-388-4255 or droberts@cityhall.cityofalvin.com. Requests for special services must be received 48 hours prior to the 
meeting time.  Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb 
entry is available at the East and West Entrances to the City Hall.  



rrrrrrrrr
 

WHERE

WHERE

WHERE

WHERE

NOW, T
of Alvin,
patriotic, 
as Police 

I further
Memorial
their live
 

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

EAS,  the 
Offi

EAS,  the 
safeg

EAS,  it is
resp
depa
prop
inno

EAS, the 
enfo

THEREFOR
, Texas, and
civic and ed
Week  

r call upon 
l Day in ho

es or have be

Of

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Congress an
icers Memori

members of
guarding the

 important 
ponsibilities 
artment reco
perty, by pro
ocent against 

police depa
orcement age

RE, I, Paul H
d on behalf o
ucational org

all citizens 
nor of those
ecome disabl

ffice of th

rrrrrrrrrrrrr

nd President 
ial Day and t

f the law en
 rights and fr

that all citiz
of their po
ognize their 
otecting them
deception an

rtment of A
ency which u

Horn, by virt
of the City 
ganizations to

of Alvin to 
e peace offic
led in the pe

 

he Mayo

cÜ
rrrrrrrrrrrrr

of the Unite
the week in w

nforcement a
reedoms of t

zens know a
olice departm

duty to ser
m against vio
nd the weak 

Alvin has gr
nceasingly pr

tue of the au
Council call 
o observe th

observe Fr
cers who, th
erformance o

WITNESS
 of May, 20

 
 
 

__________
Paul A. Hor

or, City o

cÜÉvÄt
 

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

ed States hav
which it falls 

agency of A
the citizens o

and understa
ment, and t
rve the peo
olence or dis
against oppr

rown to be 
rovides a vita

uthority veste
l upon all ci

he week of  M

riday, May 
hrough their 
of duty. 

S my hand an
15. 

__________
rn, Mayor  

of Alvin, T

tÅtà|
 
rrrrrrrrrrrrr

ve designated
as Police We

Alvin play an
of Alvin; and 

and the prob
that member
ople by safeg
sorder, and 
ression or int

a modern a
al public serv

ed in me as M
itizens of Al

May 10 throu

15, 2015, a
courageous 

nd seal this7

___________
  

Texas  

|ÉÇ  
rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

d May 15 as 
eek; and 

n essential ro
 

blems, duties
rs of our p
guarding life
by protectin
timidation; an

and scientific
vice; and 

Mayor of the
lvin and upo
ugh May 16,

as Peace Of
 deeds, have

7th day 

_______ 

 
rrrrrr 

Peace 

ole in 

s and 
police 
e and 
ng the 
nd   

c law 

e City 
on all 
, 2015 

fficers 
e lost 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SESSION  
MONDAY APRIL 20, 2015 

5:30 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in Special Executive Session at 5:30 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with 
the following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Terry Droege, Council 
members: Gabe Adame, Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa, Keith 
Thompson and City Attorney, Bobbi Kacz. 
 
INVOCATION 
Mayor Paul Horn led the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council members recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag. 
 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  THE CITY COUNCIL WILL CONVENE INTO A 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:   

 

A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties,  discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear a  complaint or 
charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is the subject of the 
deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing.  

 

1.  Interview Candidate(s) for City Manager. 
 
Mayor Horn closed to Executive Session at 5:35 p.m.  
 
Mayor Horn reconvened to Open Session at 8:01 p.m.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SESSION  
TUESDAY APRIL 21, 2015 

5:30 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in Special Executive Session at 5:30 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with 
the following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Terry Droege, Council 
members: Gabe Adame, Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa, Keith 
Thompson and City Attorney, Bobbi Kacz. 
 
INVOCATION 
Mayor Paul Horn led the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council members recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag. 
 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  THE CITY COUNCIL WILL CONVENE INTO A 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:   

 

A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties,  discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear a  complaint or 
charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is the subject of the 
deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing.  

 

1.  Interview Candidate(s) for City Manager. 
 
Mayor Horn closed to Executive Session at 5:35 p.m.  
 
Mayor Horn reconvened to Open Session at 7:35 p.m.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY APRIL 23, 2015 

7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Terry Droege; Council members: Gabe Adame, Adam 
Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith Thompson.  
 
Staff members present: Junru Roland, Interim City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Dixie 
Roberts, City Clerk; Brian Smith, Public Services Director; Dan Kelinske, Parks & Recreation 
Director, Michelle Segovia, City Engineer; Larry Buehler, Economic Development Director; Chad 
Fontenot, Police Captain. 
 
INVOCATION 
Mike Hogg, Alvin/Manvel National Day of Prayer Task Force gave the invocation.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Adame led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
Council member Reed led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
Mayor Horn proclaimed May 3, 2015 as Lemonade Day and May, 2015 as Motorcycle Safety 
Awareness month.  Mayor Horn also presented the Finance Department with the Government Finance 
Officers Association Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for the City’s 2014-2015 annual 
budget document. 
 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Michael Hogg, Alvin Manvel National Day of Prayer Task Force invited the public to attend the 
National Day of Prayer event for the communities of Alvin and Manvel to be held in National Oak 
Park on Thursday, May 7th; worship and entertainment begin at 6:30 p.m. with prayer at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Helen Blankenburg 1007 Stadium Drive and Diana Overman 1002 Cedar Lawn Stadium Drive 
addressed council with concerns had within their neighborhood. Ms. Overman reported that the high 
school is within the neighborhood, and she has witnessed student fights in and around her property.  
Students are parking along the roadways, not parking within the student parking area.  Ms. 
Blankenburg stated that she would like to know the status of the retention pond that was to be installed 
on Durant and South Street.  She also discussed drainage issues within her neighborhood. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
There were no public hearings. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 2 -                                        April 23, 2015 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
A. Consider street closure request from the Alvin Independent School District’s Education 

Foundation for a fundraising event to be held on Saturday, May 2, 2015 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. for the entire east bound lane of Second Street at Cleveland Street to Betsy Ross Street.  

 
B. Consider of out of state travel to Fort Polk, Louisiana for Captain Arendell and Lieutenant 

Darnell of the Alvin Police Department to pick up government property (2 generators) obtained 
through the Department of Public Safety 10-33 Program. 

 
C. Approve minutes of the April 6, 2015 Special City Council meeting.  
 
D. Approve minutes of the April 9, 2015 City Council workshop meeting.  
 
E. Approve minutes of the April 9, 2015 Regular City Council meeting.   

 
Items A, C, D and E were removed from the consent agenda. 
 
Council member Stuksa moved to approve the items remaining on the consent agenda. Seconded by 
Council member Reed motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Consider street closure request from the Alvin Independent School District’s Education 
Foundation for a fundraising event to be held on Saturday, May 2, 2015 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. for the entire east bound lane of Second Street at Cleveland Street to Betsy Ross Street.  

Alvin ISD Education Foundation is hosting a Ford Drive One 4UR School test drive event on Saturday, May 2, 2015 sponsored by Ron 
Carter Ford of Alvin. This is a fundraising event to benefit the Alvin ISD Foundation. Street closures are requested from 8:00am to 
5:00pm as follows; entire East Bound Lane of Second St. at Cleveland St. to Betsy Ross St. for the test drive participants. Alvin ISD 
Police Department supports and will patrol this event for safety. 
 

Dan Kelinske, Parks and Recreation Director reported that a directional error was found on the map 
presented to City Council.  He addressed Council for clarification. 

 
Council member Droege moved to approve street closure request from the Alvin Independent School 
District’s Education Foundation for a fundraising event to be held on Saturday, May 2, 2015 from 8:00 
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. for the entire east bound lane of Second Street at Cleveland Street to Betsy Ross 
Street. Seconded by Council member Stuksa motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
C. Approve minutes of the April 6, 2015 Special City Council meeting.  

Council member Arendell moved to approve minutes of the April 6, 2015 Special City Council 
meeting.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 
 
D. Approve minutes of the April 9, 2015 City Council workshop meeting.  

Council member Droege moved to approve minutes of the April 9, 2015 City Council workshop 
meeting. Seconded by Council member Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 

 
E. Approve minutes of the April 9, 2015 Regular City Council meeting 

Council member Reed moved to approve the minutes of the April 9, 2015 Regular City Council 
meeting.  Seconded by Council member Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 3 -                                        April 23, 2015 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for March, 2015. 
Council member Arendell moved to acknowledge the monthly financial report for March, 2015. 
Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 

 
Receive and acknowledge the quarterly investment report for the quarter ending March 31, 2015.  
Council member Reed moved to acknowledge the quarterly investment report for the quarter ending 
March 31, 2015.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 
7Ayes. 
 
Consider Ordinance 15-M; an ordinance amending Appendix A, Flood Damage Prevention, of the 
code of ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, adding a new definition of “base flood elevation”; 
establishing an effective date; and providing for other related matters; first reading. 
During the City's 2015 FEMA Community Assistance Visit, FEMA's representative noted that Appendix A Flood Damage Prevention of 
the Code of Ordinances does not clearly define base flood elevation and recommended that the definition be added. 
 

Michelle Segovia, City Engineer presented this item before City Council. 
 
Council member Adame moved to approve Ordinance 15-M; an ordinance amending Appendix A, 
Flood Damage Prevention, of the code of ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, adding a new definition of 
“base flood elevation”; establishing an effective date; and providing for other related matters; first 
reading.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 

 
Consider Resolution 15-R-11 finding that CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC's Application for 
approval of a distribution cost recovery factor to increase distribution rates within the City should be 
denied; finding that the City's reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by the Company; 
finding that the meeting at which this resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; and 
requiring notice of this resolution be sent to the Company and Legal Counsel. 
On April 6, 2015, CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”) filed Application for Approval of a 
Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (“DCRF”) with each of the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”) that has retained jurisdiction 
over CenterPoint’s rates. In the filing, the Company asserts that it is entitled to a $16,704,985 increase in distribution revenues. GCCC 
has engaged the services of a consultant, Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review the Company’s filing. Mr. Nalepa will review the filing and identify 
adjustments that should be made to the Company’s request. GCCA recommends that the Cities deny the requested relief. Unless Cities 
deny the application by June 5, 2015 the rate increase requested by CenterPoint will become effective. 

 
Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney presented the resolution before City Council. 
 
Council member Arendell moved to approve Resolution 15-R-11 finding that CenterPoint Energy 
Houston Electric, LLC's Application for approval of a distribution cost recovery factor to increase 
distribution rates within the City should be denied; finding that the City's reasonable rate case 
expenses shall be reimbursed by the Company; finding that the meeting at which this resolution is 
passed is open to the public as required by law; and requiring notice of this resolution be sent to the 
Company and Legal Counsel.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a 
vote of 7Ayes. 

 
Consider the Agreement for Professional Services with Freese and Nichols, Inc. in the amount of 
$280,000.00 and the appropriation of an additional $20,000.00 for contingencies for an engineering 
services design of the Dyche Lane Elevated Water Storage Tank; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
In March 2015 Staff solicited qualifications from engineering firms to perform the engineering services relating to the design of the 
Dyche Lane Elevated Water Storage Tank and the committee selected Freese and Nichols, Inc. to perform the work. This contract will be 
paid entirely from Impact Fees (210-5001-17-3100). Contract Amount: $280,000 
Contingency: $ 20,000 Total Amount: $300,000 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 4 -                                        April 23, 2015 

 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer, presented this item before City Council.   
 
Council member Stuksa moved to approve the Agreement for Professional Services with Freese and 
Nichols, Inc. in the amount of $280,000.00 and the appropriation of an additional $20,000.00 for 
contingencies for an engineering services design of the Dyche Lane Elevated Water Storage Tank; and 
authorize the Mayor to sign.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on 
a vote of 7Ayes. 

 
Consider the Contract with T.F. Harper & Associates, LP for park improvements funded by the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) in an amount not to exceed $72,574.00; and authorize 
the Mayor to sign. 
On February 2, 2015, City Council approved acceptance of CDBG funds in the amount of $273,000. T.F. Harper is an approved 
buyboard vendor which would provide the following park improvements for a total of $72,574: Ruben Adame - $12,464 - 5 new picnic 
tables, playground equipment; Prairie Dog Park - $15,000 - new playground equipment; Talmadge Park - $3,477 - 5 new picnic tables; 
Sealy Park - $5,633 - new drinking fountain w/ doggie bowl attachment, 5 trash cans; Pearson Park - $36,000 - new drinking fountain & 
playground. 

 
Council member Droege moved to approve the Contract with T.F. Harper & Associates, LP for park 
improvements funded by the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) in an amount not to 
exceed $72,574.00; and authorize the Mayor to sign. Seconded by Council member Arendell; motion 
to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 
 

Consider awarding a bid to Lone Star Construction for the demolition and re-build of Water Well #3 
Pump House in an amount not to exceed $96,871.12. 
On March 24, 2015 bids were opened to remove and replace Water Well #3 Pump House located at Snyder and 2nd Street and Lone 
Star Construction was the lowest bidder at $96,871.12. An award letter will be sent upon approval. Funds will come from Fund 233 
Series 2008 Certificates of Obligation designated for water & sewer improvements. 

 
Council member Droege moved to award a bid to Lone Star Construction for the demolition and re-
build of Water Well #3 Pump House in an amount not to exceed $96,871.12. Seconded by Council 
member Arendell; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 

 
Consider amending request for street closures for the 2015 Alvin Rotary Club Frontier Day event 
approved by City Council on December 16, 2014. 
Council member Droege moved to amend request for street closures for the 2015 Alvin Rotary Club 
Frontier Day event approved by City Council on December 16, 2014. Seconded by Council member 
Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of May 7, 2015. 
Mr. Roland reviewed the preliminary list for the May 7, 2015 City Council meeting.   
 
Announcements/Items of Community Interest 
Mr. Roland reported that Frontier Day parade will be on Saturday April 25, 2015. Early Voting will 
begin on Monday April 27 running through Tuesday, May 5 at the Alvin Library.  Election Day is 
Saturday May 9, 2015 from 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. and will be held at both the Alvin Library and Nolan 
Ryan Center.  The 22nd annual Tour de Braz bike ride will be held on Sunday, May 3, 2015.  The 
Great Alvin Clean-up will be held at the Alvin Community College on Saturday May 9, 2015 from 
8:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
 
REPORTS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 5 -                                        April 23, 2015 

 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Councilmembers may make a report or an announcement about items of community 
interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 
Council member Thompson thanked Mr. Roland and the finance department for all their hard work 
and dedication. 
 
Council member Reed asked staff to look into repairing the potholes along Fairview between South 
Street and Bypass 35. 
 
Council member Arendell thanked the city clerk’s office for having City Council’s information set up 
and in place before the council meetings.  
 
Council member Richards thanked all of the department heads and employees for the fine job they do 
for the city. 

 
Council member Droege reminded everyone that Frontier Day festivities will be held this weekend; he 
encouraged all to come out in support of the Alvin Rotary Club. 
 
Council member Adame gave kudos to Mr. Roland and his staff for the Distinguished Budget 
Presentation Award.  He commended Mr. Roland for his work as Interim City Manager; realizing it is 
difficult wearing 2 hats; Council is working on a reprieve. He also stated that it’s nice to see younger 
faces in attendance. 
 
Council member Stuksa commented on the nice group in attendance.  He also thanked Mr. Roland for 
a job well done.   
 
Mayor Horn stated that there are a few high school civic groups in attendance this evening.  He 
thanked them for attending. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Horn convened to Executive Session at 7:46 p.m.   

 

A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties,  discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear a  complaint or 
charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is the subject of the 
deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing.  

 

1. City Manager Search. 
2. Employee Compensation. 

 
B. Section 551.087 Deliberation regarding Economic Development Negotiations;  

(1) Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body 
has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or 
expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is 
conducting economic development negotiations;  or 

(2)  to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect prescribed by 
Subdivision (1). 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Mayor Horn convened to Executive Session at 9:00 p.m.   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 6 -                                        April 23, 2015 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Adame moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Droege; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Chad Fontenot

Consider out of state travel to Socorro, New Mexico for Officer Cary Fullen of the Alvin 
Police Department to attend an all-expense paid Incident Response class June 22-25, 2015 
through Department of Homeland Security and the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency.   
 

APD Officer Cary Fullen recently attended a First Responder class on response to terrorist 
bombings and desires to attend a train-the-trainer class on this subject in order to be able 
to offer this training to Alvin PD and surrounding agencies. 
 
The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) are offering an all expenses paid train-the-trainer school on Incident 
Response to Terrorist Bombings June 22-25, 2015, at New Mexico Tech located in Socorro, 
New Mexico.  Alvin PD wishes to send Officer Cary Fullen to this school. 
Student travel, lodging, meals and tuition costs are covered by FEMA.  Other than Officer 
Fullen's time away, there are no costs expected to be borne by the City to attend this 
course. 

Staff recommends approval of this out-of-state travel for Officer Cary Fullen.

Course Descrip. for IRTB Train-the-Trainer
DHS/FEMA Application

Chad Fontenot
Digitally signed by Chad Fontenot 
DN: cn=Chad Fontenot, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Alvin Police Department, 
email=cfontenot@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.08 09:32:47 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.28 18:31:55 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.29 07:57:45 -05'00'











AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date: 

Approval Date: 

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.   4. 
2. 5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

During the City's 2015 FEMA Community Assistance Visit, FEMA's representative noted that 
Appendix A Flood Damage Prevention of the Code of Ordinances does not clearly define 
base flood elevation and recommended that the definition be added.

Move to approve Ordinance 15-M on first reading.

Ord. 15-M

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.06 13:43:59 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.08 17:43:47 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:21:47 -05'00'

May 7, 2015

May 7, 2015

Michelle Segovia

Consider Ordinance 15-M; an ordinance amending Appendix A, Flood Damage Prevention, of the code of 
ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, adding a new definition of “base flood elevation”; establishing an effective date; 
and providing for other related matters; second reading

Approved unanimously  on first reading  (4/23/15).



ORDINANCE NO. 15-M 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPENDIX A, FLOOD DAMAGE 
PREVENTION, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS, ADDING A NEW DEFINITION OF “BASE FLOOD 
ELEVATION”; ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

 
WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Texas has in statutes such as Texas Water 

Code Chapter 16 delegated the responsibility of local governmental units to adopt regulations 
designed to minimize flood losses; and 

 
WHEREAS, the flood hazard areas within the City of Alvin, Texas are subject to 

periodic inundation, which results in loss of life and property, health and safety hazards, 
disruption of commerce and governmental services, and extraordinary public expenditures for 
flood protection and relief, all of which adversely affect the public health, safety and general 
welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, these flood losses are created by the cumulative effect of obstructions in 

floodplains which cause an increase in flood heights and velocities, and by the occupancy of 
flood hazard areas by uses vulnerable to floods and hazardous to other lands because they are 
inadequately elevated, flood proofed or otherwise protected from flood damage; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend previously adopted ordinances; NOW, 
THEREFORE, 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1. That Appendix A, Flood Damage Prevention, Article 2, Definitions, of the Code 
of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby amended to read as follows:  
 

APPENDIX A  
FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION 

 
ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS 

 
Unless specifically defined below, words or phrases used in this article shall be interpreted to 
give them the meaning they have in common usage and to give this chapter its most reasonable 
application. 
 
. . . 
 
Base Flood Elevation (BFE). The elevation shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for 
Zones AE, AH, A1-A30, AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AO, V1-V30, and VE 
that indicates the water surface elevation resulting from a flood that has a one (1%) percent 
chance of equaling or exceeding that level in any given year. 
 
. . . 



Section 2. Severability Clause. If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance 
is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  

Section 3. Proper Notice and Meeting. It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Notice was also provided as required 
by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and the City of 
Alvin Charter. 

PASSED on the first reading on the _______ day of ______________________________, 2015. 

PASSED on the second and final reading on the ______day of _____________________, 2015. 

ATTEST: CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

By: ________________________________ By: ________________________________ 
        Dixie Roberts, City Clerk        Paul A. Horn, Mayor 

Ord 15-M   Page 2 of 2 

23rd April

7th May



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

05/07/2015

Consider Ordinance 15-H; amending Chapter 10; Food and Food Establishments; Article V 
Mobile Food Establishments, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, by adding a 
new section of definitions and amending regulations for mobile food establishments, for 
the purpose of regulating the location and health requirements for mobile food 
establishments; establishing a penalty for violations; providing a savings and severability 
clause; and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading.

Information will be provided on Monday 5/4/15



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

05/07/2015

Consider Ordinance 15-B; amending Chapter 13; Itinerant Merchants and Vendors; of the 
Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, providing for the regulation of solicitations in the 
City by amending Article I, In General, for the purpose of adding definitions, revising 
regulations for the application and identification cards; deleting Article III, Mobile Vendor, 
in its entirety; establishing a penalty for violations; providing a savings and severability 
clause; and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading.

Information will be provided on Monday 5/4/15



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider a variance request from Joseph Kessel to waive the side building setback 
requirement of Section 21-37 (a) of the Code of Ordinances, for his business located at 
208 E. Dumble.

On April 6, 2015, staff received a variance request letter from Mr. Joseph Kessel for a 
variance to the City of Alvin's side building setback line requirement. Mr. Kessel's property 
is located at 208 E. Dumble. 
 
Mr. Kessel wishes to construct a building on an existing and previously permitted concrete 
slab. The existing slab is approximately 28'10" W x 92' 6" L and it extends past the 5' side 
building setback line 15 inches.  
 
The Planning Commission approved this variance request April 21, 2015.

Move to approve the setback variance as requested by Mr. Joseph Kessel. 
 
If approving, state Council's "Findings" of the probable effect of this variance pursuant to 
Sec. 21-4 of the City Codes.

Variance request letter and documentation
Sec 21-4 - Variance provisions

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 13:35:57 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.28 18:34:20 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.29 07:52:49 -05'00'







































Sec. 21-4. - Variances. 
 
Upon written request, city council may authorize a variance from this chapter. An applicant 
for a variance shall pay a nonrefundable fee, in an amount provided for in the fee schedule in 
chapter 28. 
 
In granting a variance, the council shall prescribe those conditions it deems necessary or 
desirable to the public interest. In making the findings herein above required, the council 
shall take into account the nature of the proposed use of the land involved, the existing use of 
the land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed 
subdivision, and the probable effect of such variance upon traffic conditions and upon public 
health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity.  
 
Any variance request shall first be reviewed by the planning commission, with a 
recommendation to council workshop, prior to city council action.  
 
(Ord. No. 02-AA, §1, 6-20-02; Ord. No. 06-WW, §3, 12-21-06; Ord. No. 12-UU, §2, 11-1-
12)  
 



Sec. 21-4. - Variances. 
 
Upon written request, city council may authorize a variance from this chapter. An applicant 
for a variance shall pay a nonrefundable fee, in an amount provided for in the fee schedule in 
chapter 28. 
 
In granting a variance, the council shall prescribe those conditions it deems necessary or 
desirable to the public interest. In making the findings herein above required, the council 
shall take into account the nature of the proposed use of the land involved, the existing use of 
the land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed 
subdivision, and the probable effect of such variance upon traffic conditions and upon public 
health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity.  
 
Any variance request shall first be reviewed by the planning commission, with a 
recommendation to council workshop, prior to city council action.  
 
(Ord. No. 02-AA, §1, 6-20-02; Ord. No. 06-WW, §3, 12-21-06; Ord. No. 12-UU, §2, 11-1-
12)  
 





7th May 15





Paul A. Horn

Mayor





Exhibit A 

Engineer shall provide Basic and Additional Services as set forth below. 

INTRODUCTION
HDR last submitted preliminary plans in June, 2010 and the City decided not to proceed forward 
with the project after the 90% submittal.  This Scope of Work will define the engineering 
services to be provided to the City of Alvin, Texas (City) by HDR Engineering, Inc. 
(Engineer) for t at-grade crossings, one wayside horn, and one closing of a crossing on 
the BNSF Mainline, designated as Quiet Zone 1, in Alvin, Texas. The project includes the 
addition of Supplementary Safety Measures (SSM’s), wayside horns, and associated roadway 
improvements at the railroad crossings as listed below: 

Quiet Zone 1 (QZ1) BNSF Crossings 
Crossing 1 – Tovrea Road (At grade crossing)
Crossing 2 – North Gordon Street (State Highway Business 35) (Wayside horn) 
Crossing 3 – North Second Street (At grade crossing)
Crossing 4 – Avenue E ½ (Crossing Closing) 
Crossing 5 – County Road (CR) 149 (At grade crossing) 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

The following general requirements are incorporated into this project scope: 
1. Engineer shall provide manpower, equipment, supplies, transportation, services, and

incidentals necessary to accomplish the project objectives outlined in this Scope of Services, 
except where noted.

2. Engineer shall provide feasible design for SSM’s that will result in a permanent Quiet Zone
corridor in accordance with Federal Railroad Administration Final Rule requirements. The
SSM treatments will consist of gates with medians or channelization devices.

3. Engineer shall utilize a sub consultant to provide feasible design for wayside horn’s that will
result in a permanent Quiet Zone corridor in accordance with Federal Railroad
Administration Final Rule requirements.

4. Engineer shall provide feasible design for railroad crossing closure at Avenue E ½ and a
“right turn only” median on Old Galveston Road at the Gordon Street intersection.  These
improvements will be designed utilizing aerial photographs (no topographical surveying is
included in this proposal).

5. Engineer shall use current City design guidelines, criteria, and specifications. Where they
are not available or applicable, Engineer shall address, evaluate, and incorporate appropriate
professional, technical, and industry trade organization’s recommendations and practices, as
well as generally accepted design criteria.

6. Engineer shall maximize use of existing information, reports, surveys, and data available,
aerial photographs, as well as confirm the accuracy of existing information, as necessary,
provided by the City.



7. The design shall be consistent with the existing roadway facilities in and around the project 
limits. 

8. Standards and typical construction details of the City may be referred to in the specifications 
and on the drawings. Only details not included in the City standards need to be included in 
the construction documents.  

PROJECT MANAGEMENT
The project management portion of this contract shall include project team meetings, 
correspondence, invoicing, schedule, resource and budget tracking, and other project 
management duties required for the duration of the project, including reimbursable expenses. 
The following tasks and expenses shall be considered part of Project Management: 

Team Meetings and Correspondence
1. Meetings between the City and the Engineer shall occur as needed. Decisions resulting from 

such meetings shall be documented and kept in the project files. 

2. Engineer shall prepare notes and correspondence such as to maintain documentation of 
project-related conversations, decisions, and City direction that takes place during the 
duration of the project.  

3. This will include a Diagnostic review with HDR, Federal Railroad Administration (FRA),
City of Alvin, Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT), and BNSF to discuss 
potential improvements.

Subconsultant Coordination
1. Engineer shall review subconsultant deliverables to ensure they comply with project 

schedule, standards and requirements. 

Reimbursable Expenses
Expenses that qualify under this category include mileage for travel associated with the project, 
courier charges, printing and reproduction charges associated with deliverables.

Quality Assurance / Quality Control (QA/QC)
1. Prior to submitting deliverables to the City, a Senior Engineer shall thoroughly review 

plans, specifications, and estimates, as well as other deliverables, for accuracy and 
completeness. Documentation of QA/QC reviews shall be kept in the project files.  

2. Periodically throughout the project, the Project Principal shall check with the project 
manager and City staff to discuss the performance of the project team, address staffing 
concerns (if any), and ensure the City’s needs are being met in accordance with the scope 
and schedule.  



FINAL DESIGN 
The final design task shall include design, coordination, and meetings required to develop final, 
“ready-to-advertise” plans, specifications, and engineer’s estimate of probable cost for the 
project. Labor and expenses associated with these tasks will be billed in accordance with the 
rates and/or procedures outlined in Exhibit A. The Draft Final Submittal shall be reviewed 
and approved by the City prior to bidding.  

The proposal further defined in categories of Basic Services and Special Services, where Basic 
Services are those services normally associated with fundamental engineering services for a 
project and Special Services are those services that are project specific and/or not considered part 
of the fundamental Basic Services effort. Special services are tasks such as Diagnostic Site visit 
with TxDOT and BNSF representatives, Notice of Intent, and Notice of Establishment.

Design
Engineer shall prepare a package according to City standards depicting a design for the 
construction of the final safety measures such as median barriers at three railroad crossings,
wayside horn design at one railroad crossing, one railroad crossing closure, and right turn only 
median.

1. Engineer shall finalize construction plan sheets produced in the preliminary design and 
complete the other sheets necessary for a construction package as outlined below. 
Comments from the City and other reviewing agencies shall be incorporated into the 
plans as required. 

2. Engineer shall prepare construction details as required for the project. Items that are 
included in the City standards may be referred to on the plans and in the specifications 
and will not be redrawn. 

3. Engineer shall conduct a site visit to the field to verify information in the plans and 
specifications is correct. Any information varying from the original existing conditions 
shall be updated accordingly. 

4. Engineer shall update final quantities to reflect the final design and prepare an engineer’s 
estimate of probable cost.

5. Engineer shall prepare final specifications and bid proposal in “ready-to-advertise” 
format. Dates, addresses, contact information, etc. shall be coordinated with the City and 
inserted into the bid documents. Bid proposal shall reflect the items and quantities as 
shown in the final plans and specifications. 

6. Where design work is being prepared by others within or adjacent to the project limits, 
City shall coordinate preparation of bid documents with the engineer as required.

Utility Coordination 
No utility coordination is anticipated at this time.  If required, HDR assumes the City of Alvin 
will be responsible for utility coordination.  Contractor is expected to perform Texas One Call 
prior to Construction. 



BIDDING
1. During the bidding process, provide information to and answer questions from potential 

bidders concerning the Project’s construction documents and prepare addendums as 
necessary.

2. Conduct a pre-bid conference for potential bidders. 

3. Evaluate the bids and the qualifications of the apparent low bidders. 

4. Present a Letter of Recommendation on the apparent low bidder to the Council. 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
1. Review submitted contract information from the contractor and aid the City in executing 

the contract documents (insurance, bonds, etc.).   

2. Conduct a pre-construction conference for the project. 

3. Act as the City’s Project Representative as requested by the City during the construction 
phase.

4. Review and respond accordingly to submittals as required by the contract specifications, 
if requested by the City.

5. Prepare change orders necessitated by field conditions, if requested by the City. 

6. HDR shall perform one (1) site visit  observe the progress and quality of executed work 
and to determine in general if such work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract 
Documents.  This task does not include detailed measurements or investigations.  
Construction observation (fulltime or part time site representation) is not included as part 
of the Construction Administration tasks. 

7. HDR will not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences or 
procedures of construction selected by the Contractor(s) or the safety precautions and 
programs incident to the work of the Contractor(s).  HDR's effort will be directed toward 
providing a greater degree of confidence for the City of Alvin that the completed work of 
Contractor(s) will conform to the Contract Documents, but HDR will not be responsible 
for the failure of Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents.  During site visits and on the basis of on-site observations HDR shall keep 
the City informed of the progress of the work, shall endeavor to guard the City against 
defects and deficiencies in such work and may disapprove or reject work failing to 
conform to the Contract Documents. 

8. Assist the City in conducting a final inspection of the project. 

9. Provide one (1) set of reproducible record plans based on the red line drawings provided 
to HDR by the Contractor(s).  



SPECIAL SERVICES
Engineer shall coordinate with the respected entities, attend site meetings, provide meeting 
minutes of meet, provide required documentation, and provide assistance to the City. 

Diagnostic Review and Notice of Intent
1. Engineer shall attend meeting with BNSF and TxDOT for the diagnostic review of the 

proposed improvements. 

2. Engineer shall provide meeting minutes from diagnostic review. 

3. Engineer shall provide required engineering data, drawings, and coordinate with the 
City. 

4. Engineer shall prepare a Notice of Intent for the City to issue to BNSF and the FRA. 

Notice of Establishment 

1. It is estimated that two meeting will be required.  One with FRA regional representative 
and one with BNSF representative.  

2. Engineer shall provide meeting minutes for the two meetings.

3. Engineer shall coordinate with the City on requested information. 

4. Engineer shall provide requested engineering data and drawings.  

5. Engineer to provide Notice of Establishment for the City to issue to both BNSF and the 
FRA once improvements are completed and requirements are met.

ASSUMPTIONS AND ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS SCOPE

The following items have not been included in this scope and fee proposal. If during the design 
process, it is determined by the Client that the Engineer should perform this work, the Engineer 
shall provide the Client with a supplemental agreement defining the additional design scope and 
associated fee.

1. Drainage design outside of Right-of-Way;

2. Geotechnical investigation, reports, or recommendations 

3. Traffic signal design (phasing, detection loop layout, control box placement, conduit 
sizing, etc.). 

4. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for jobsite safety. 

5. Signal Engineering design, procurement and cost determination will be provided by the 
railroad.  

6. The City will reimburse the railroad for signal costs and annual maintenance costs under 
separate agreement with the railroads.



7. Material testing for asphalt, concrete and sieve analysis will be provided by the contractor 
utilizing a mutually agreed upon independent testing service with results verified by 
HDR.

8. Railroad flagging protection. 

9. Property acquisition and boundary surveys are not part of this proposal. 

10. Permit fees shall be paid by the City.

11. Utility coordination effort is based on notification of local utility companies.

12. Contractor will furnish a construction trailer if required.

13. Construction activities will be scheduled to accommodate existing roadway operations 
and requirements. 

14. Project meetings will be conducted at the City of Alvin offices. 

15. Construction observation (full time inspection)



LOCATION MAP

Figure 1 – Tovrea Road



LOCATION MAP

Figure 2 – North Gordon Street (Business 35)



LOCATION MAP

Figure 3 – North Second Street



LOCATION MAP

Figure 4 – Avenue E ½  



LOCATION MAP

Figure 5 – County Road 149  









Item Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Cost
1 Wayside Horn System at Gordon Street LS 1 $145,000.00 $145,000
2 12” Wide Reinforced Concrete Curb  LF 415 $15.00 $6,225
3 4" Reflective Pavement Marking - Yellow LF 500 $0.80 $400
4 24" Reflective Pavement Marking - White LF 160 $0.50 $80
5 RR Xing Reflective Pavement Marking - White EA 4 $250.00 $1,000
6 Pavement removal SY 450 $10.00 $4,500
7 Permanent Barricade (Bollards) EA 12 $400.00 $4,800
8 Street Signs EA 18 $350.00 $6,300
9 6” Wide Reinforced Concrete Curb  LF 130 $6.00 $780
10 4” Thick Concrete Slab SF 285 $6.00 $1,710
11 BNSF Flagger Allowance LS 1 $7,000.00 $7,000

$177,800
$35,560

$213,360
These estimates are presented for planning purposes only and are subject to change as the project progresses

Quiet Zone 1 BNSF Crossings
City of City of Alvin

Construction Cost Estimate for Four Crossings (Gordon (SH 35), 2nd, Tovrea, and E 1/2)

Construction Cost
Miscellaneous Items (20%)
Estimate of Probable Cost of Construction



Construction Cost Estimate for Five Crossings (Gordon (SH 35), 2nd, Tovrea, E 1/2, and CR 149)
Item Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Cost

1 Wayside Horn System at Gordon Street LS 1 $145,000.00 $145,000
2 12” Wide Reinforced Concrete Curb  LF 615 $15.00 $9,225
3 4" Reflective Pavement Marking - Yellow LF 800 $0.80 $640
4 24" Reflective Pavement Marking - White LF 240 $0.50 $120
5 RR Xing Reflective Pavement Marking - White EA 6 $250.00 $1,500
6 Pavement removal SY 450 $10.00 $4,500
7 Permanent Barricade (Bollards) EA 12 $400.00 $4,800
8 Street Signs EA 26 $350.00 $9,100
9 6” Wide Reinforced Concrete Curb  LF 130 $6.00 $780
10 4” Thick Concrete Slab SF 285 $6.00 $1,710
11 BNSF Flagger Allowance LS 1 $8,000.00 $8,000

$185,380
$37,080

$222,460
These estimates are presented for planning purposes only and are subject to change as the project progresses

Miscellaneous Items (20%)
Estimate of Probable Cost of Construction

Quiet Zone 1 BNSF Crossings
City of City of Alvin

Construction Cost



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.    4. 
2.        5. 
3.      6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

This subdivision is located along the east side of FM 521 in the portion of the Alvin ETJ 
that is within Fort Bend County. This Master Preliminary Plat proposes the next three 
sections of the Southern Colony Subdivision. The plat consists of 10 blocks, 348 lots and 
13 reserves. In order to revive development within this community the Developer is 
requesting to be allowed to build 45' wide and 5,000 square foot lots identical to the lots 
previously platted in Southern Colony Section 1 that was constructed in 2005 prior to the 
Planned Unit Development Section of the Subdivision Ordinance being changed. The plat 
meets all other conditions of the PUD Ordinance outside of lot width/size. 

The Planning Commission reviewed the plat as presented with a variance to lot width/size 
and made a recommendation of approval at their meeting on April 21, 2015.

Move to approve the Master Preliminary Plat for Southern Colony Sections 2A, 2B, and 3, 
along with a variance to lot width and size. 

If approving, state Council's "Findings" of the probable effect of this variance pursuant to 
Sec. 21-4 of the City Codes.

Plat copies (3 sheets)
Variance request letter and documentation
Sec 21-4 - Variance provisions

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 16:41:54 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.28 18:38:22 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.29 08:06:47 -05'00'

Consider a Master Preliminary Plat for Southern Colony Sections 2A, 2B, and 3, a subdivision of 67.691 acres of 
land (located along the east side of FM521 in the portion of the Alvin ETJ that is within Fort Bend County) situated 
in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend County, Texas; being a partial replat of The T. W. & J. H. B. 
House Subdivision, a subdivision recorded in volume 7, page 301,  deed records of Fort Bend County, Texas; and a 
partial replat of Reserve J, Southern Colony Section 1, a subdivision recorded in plat number 20050137, plat 
records of Fort Bend County , Texas and with consideration of a variance to the City's Code of Ordinances Section 
21-110 (b)(4 and 5) regarding lot size.







AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  4. 
2. 5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

This property is located along Wickwillow Lane in the Alvin ETJ and is being platted in 
order to reconfigure the existing two lots for conveyance. 

The Planning Commission recommended approval of this plat at their meeting on April 21, 
2015.

Move to approve the Final Plat of Guice Subdivision.

Plat copy

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 15:53:06 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.28 18:39:08 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.29 07:51:16 -05'00'

Consider a Final Plat for Guice Subdivision, 9.984 acres (4833 Wickwillow Lane), being all of a called 10 acre tract 
of land as recorded in file number 93-038874, official records of real property, Brazoria County, Texas, being a part 
of and out of lots 35 and 36 of The Norman Chatfield Subdivision, as recorded in volume 2, page 38, plat records, 
Brazoria County, Texas, situated in the Francis Moore League, Abstract 100, Brazoria County, Texas.





Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  4. 
2. 5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

This property is located north of County Road 281 in Alvin's ETJ and is being platted in 
order to move a lot line to prevent encroachment of a driveway onto the neighboring 
property. 

The Planning Commission recommended approval of this plat at their meeting on April 21, 
2015.

Move to approve the final plat of Estate of Alvin.

Plat copy

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 15:38:22 -05'00'

Consider a Final Plat for Estate of Alvin, 1.90 acres (390 CR 281), being all of a 1.86 acre tract being described 
as Tract 1, document number 2006057683, official records of Real Property, Brazoria County, Texas and 0.03 
acres out of a 3.25 acre tract as recorded in document number 2006061712, official records of Real Property, 
Brazoria County, Texas being out of H. T. & B. R. R. Company Survey number 37, Abstract 295, Brazoria 
County , Texas.





Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  4. 
2. 5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

The final plat of Bullard Estate has been drafted in order to covert three existing lots into 
two lots for conveyance. The property is located within the City limits on South Booth Lane. 

The Planning Commission recommended approval of this plat at their meeting on April 21, 
2015. 

Move to approve the final plat of Bullard Estate.

Plat copy

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 14:56:17 -05'00'

Consider a Final Plat for Bullard Estate, 1.34 acres (1308 S. Booth Lane); being all of a called 0.60 acre tract of land 
as recorded in file number 96-009753, official Records of Real Property, Brazoria County, Texas, and all of two 
tracts of land, called Tract 1 and Tract 2, as recorded in document number 2015011527, official Records of Real 
Property, Brazoria County, Texas, situated in Section 14 of the H. T. & B. R. R. Company Survey, Abstract 449, 
Brazoria County, Texas.





AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

DISCUSSION: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.    4. 
2.    5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Smith / Segovia

On April 21, 2015, the Planning Commission considered and recommended approval of 
the new 5 year CIP for Public Services. 

Approval of this plan does not guarantee that the funds will be available in the respective 
fiscal years for implementation.

Utility 5 Year CIP
Streets 5 Year CIP

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 14:30:39 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.28 18:41:45 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.29 07:49:28 -05'00'

Acknowledge receipt of the Planning Commission’s recommendation to City Council for the Public Services 5-
year Capital Improvements Plan.

Move to acknowledge receipt of the Planning Commission’s recommendation to City Council for the Public 
Services 5-year Capital Improvements Plan.



UTILITY FUND
CIP 5 YEAR FORECAST

2015 ‐ 2020

Project No. Project Name FY2015 
Description

FY2015 
Amount

FY2016 
Description

FY2016 
Amount

FY2017 Description FY2017 
Amount

FY2018   
Description

FY2018 
Amount

FY2019        
Description

FY2019 
Amount

FY2020     
Descriptio

FY2020       
Amount

WWTP
Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade Phase II Design 2.2 $490,000 Start Const. $6,050,000 Continue $1,000,000 End Construction
WASTEWATER  
East Side Interceptor Pending Pending
Misc. Sewer Line Replacement Identifing Start Const. Continue Continue Continue
West Side Interceptor & FM Diversion Prelimenary Pending $695,000 Pending $2,535,000 Pending $630,000
West Side Treatment Plant Study Pending Pending
I/I Reduction Program Construction Video Study CCTV  Start I&I $800,000 Continue $500,000 Continue Const. $800,000 Continue $500,000
Lift Station Panel Upgrade Study Start  $15,000 Continue $15,000 Continue $15,000 Continue $15,000 Cont. $15,000
South St. Sanitary Sewer Liner Design 2.2 CDBG Funded Start Const. CDBG End Construction CDBG
Water
Dumble Tie‐in / Kost to Calloway
Small Line Water System Replacement Program Identifing In House Start Const. In House Continue Continue Continue Const.
Water Well GST Improvements Inspection Prelimenary $177,000
Shirley Street Connection
Sealy Street Connection
Morgan Street Connection
Morgan Street Waterline
Miller Street Connection
Durant Street Waterline
Johnson Street Waterline Replacement
Water Plant No. 3 New Pumps $45,000 R&R $105,000
Dyche Lane Elevated Storgae Tank Construct $1,500,000 Continue $250,000
Water Meter Radio Read Mtr Change $2,600,000
New Water Booster Pump Station Prelimenary
GST Rehab Prelimenary



CIP 5 YEAR FORECAST
2015 - 2020

SALES TAX FUND
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020

Project No Project Name Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Sidewalks
Annual Sidewalk Project $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000

Johnson Street Sidewalk Project
Design/Core Samples $5,000

Construct $180,000

Parking Lot Improvement
Pearson Park Parking Lot $55,000

Briscoe Park Parking Lot $100,000

National Oak Park Parking Lot Rehab $20,000

Street
Pavement Marking $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Mustang Road Pavement Improvements Design /TXDOT $1,500,000

Street Resurfacing and Road Construction Program/County $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000

Street Resurfacing and Road Construction Program/Contract $800,000 $500,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000

Bridge Projects
Bridge Replacement M-1 South Street Design $450,000

Hwy 6 @ Bypass 35 Improvements Design $35,000 $35,000

Drainage
South Bend Drainage Complete $300,000

Kost Street Detention Pond Start/ $100,000 $300,000 $300,000

Durant Street Detention Design / $100,000

Stadium Drainage Improvements Prelim Design

Total $1,810,000 $3,535,000 $1,035,000 $700,000 $700,000 $700,000

CITYOFALVIN 4/21/2015 2014-2020 Street CIP



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

DISCUSSION: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.    4. 
2.     5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

05/07/2015

05/07/2015

Kelinske/Segovia

On February 3, 2015 the Parks Board approved the 3 year CIP and on April 21, 2015 the 
Planning Commission met to consider a recommendation to City Council for the Parks CIP 
and recommended approval. Attached for your review is the 3 year Parks Department CIP. 

Approval of this plan does not guarantee that funds will be available in the respective fiscal 
years for implementation.

3 year Parks CIP
Comprehensive CIP Goals

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 14:22:24 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.28 18:42:58 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.29 07:54:44 -05'00'

Acknowledge receipt of the Planning Commission’s recommendation to City Council for the Parks 3-year Capital 
Improvements Plan

Move to  acknowledge receipt of  the Planning Commission’s recommendation to City Council for the Parks 3-
year Capital Improvements Plan



Parks Capital Improvement Plan FY 2014‐2015
Park Location FY2014‐15 Description Projected Cost Status

Pearson Park replacement drinking fountain 5,800.00$          CDBG funding
New  playground 30,000.00$        CDBG funding

Prairie Dog Park Replace Damaged Playground 15,000.00$        CDBG funding
National Oak Park Restrooms 155,000.00$     CDBG funding

Park Rules signage x 2 3,200.00$          General Fund
Obs deck/butterfly garden/gazebo 250,000.00$     CIAP Grant

Sealy Park Replace drinking fountain 6,000.00$          CDBG funding
Talmadge Park Picnic Pavilion (1) 15,000.00$        CDBG funding

Picnic Tables (4) 3,200.00$          CDBG funding
Ruben Adame Park Enlarge Basketball Court 30,000.00$        CDBG funding

replace X‐Wave with Wobble Spheres 6,000.00$           CDBG funding
Picnic Tables (4) 3,200.00$          CDBG funding

Lions Park replace 2 bleachers, 10 remaining YTD 5,739.80$          GF ‐ ongoing
Briscoe Park Park Rules Signage x 2 (fishing) 1,000.00$          General Fund

Park Benches x2 (fishing) 1,004.00$          General Fund
Durant Street Develop Community Garden donations/GF

530,143.80$    



Page 1 of 16 
 

PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
PROPOSED CIP PROJECTS 

Comprehensive List 
 

PEARSON PARK 
 

2200 West Park Drive 22.9 Acres – Community Park 
 
Amenities: Eight (8) lighted softball fields, One (1) lighted soccer/football field, 

Two (2) concession stands, Two (2) drinking fountains, Two (2) 
lighted tennis courts, Three (3) basketball courts, playground, swings, 
bleachers, pavilions and parking. 

 
Opportunities: Pearson Park is the home of the Alvin Girls Softball Association. 

Many citizens utilize the City’s only tennis courts. The basketball 
courts and pavilions are well used. 

 
Recommendations: Due to the high use of the softball fields, an irrigation system would 

benefit the turf. Picnic tables, swing set, replacement of broken 
sidewalks and a new athletic field lighting system should be 
considered.  New trash receptacles throughout park.  

 
Irrigation System (8) installed in-house ($3,500 ea)   $   28,000  
 
 
Replace broken sidewalks (FY 2015-16)     $   100,000 
 
Replace athletic field lighting  (FY 2017-18)    $   160,000 
 
Bleacher shade coverings $5,000 x 16     $     80,000  
 
New playground (FY 2014-15) CDBG     $     13,000 
 
Tennis Court practice board (FY 2016-17)    $           800 
 
Stripe concrete for four square (FY 2015-16)    $             50 
 
Replace drinking fountain  (FY 2014-15) CDBG   $        5,800 
 
Re-Habilitate East End Concession  include 8 exterior doors (FY 2017-18)         $      40,566 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 16 
 

MORGAN PARK 
 
1500 West South Street 13.8 Acres – Community Park 
 
Amenities: Two (2) lighted youth baseball fields, restrooms, parking lot, swings, 

playground, picnic tables, shelter and lots of trees. 
 
Opportunities: Morgan Park is utilized by the Alvin Little League Baseball 

organization, citizens in the neighborhood enjoy the playground 
equipment and shade. 

 
Recommendations: With the high usage of the baseball fields and irrigation system would 

benefit the turf. Concrete pads under the bleachers are needed as well 
as two (2) new shade pavilions and four (4) new picnic tables.  New 
trash receptacles throughout park. 

 
Irrigation system (2) installed in-house ($3,500 ea)   $      7,000 
 
Concrete pads (4) under bleachers (FY 2015-16)    $      3,000 
 
Picnic table refurbish 4 @ $500 ea      $      2,000 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole (FY 2016-17)     $         500 
 
Playground Signage x 2 (FY2017-18 
 
Bleacher Shade Covering $5,000 x 4      $    20,000 
  
Re-Build sand volleyball courts (x2) (FY 2015-16)   $      5,000 
 
Install wobble spheres where x-wave was removed (FY 2015-16) $      6,000 
 
New park benches x6 ($502 ea)      $     3,012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 16 
 

 
 
LIONS PARK 
 
1060 College Drive  9.4 Acres – Community Park 
 
Amenities: Seven (7) baseball fields (4-lighted), restrooms, walking/jogging trail, 

parking lot across street at Alvin High School. 
 

Opportunities: Lions Park is the home of Alvin Little League Baseball organization. 
Citizens in the neighborhood enjoy the walking/jogging trail.  

 
Recommendations: With the high use of the baseball fields, an irrigation system would 

benefit the turf. Dugout roof should be replaced and dugout slabs 
raised. New trash receptacles throughout park.   

 
Irrigation system (7) installed in-house ($3,500 ea)   $  24,500 
 
Replace (14) dugout roofs ($3,000/dugout)    $   42,000 
 
Light remaining 3 fields       $      60,000 
  
Park Rules Sign and Pole (FY 2016-17)     $      500 
 
Bleacher Shade Covering $5,000 x 14 (FY2017-18)   $          70,000      
 
Picnic Pavilion w/ concrete slab (center of park) (FY 2017-18)  $ 20,000 
 
Crushed Granite Courtyard (under tree behind Field #6) (FY2015-16)  $ 
 
New Picnic Tables x4 (1-8’ ADA, 3-6’ regular) (FY2017-18)  $ 4,500 
 
Replace bleachers x14 (2-FY 2013-14)  (2-FY 2014-15)  (10-FY2015-16)  $ 40,173 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
NEWMAN PARK  
 
1200 Newman Street  4 Acres – Neighborhood Park 
 
Amenities: Playground equipment, swings, basketball court, picnic tables, 

baseball field with backstop, parking, drinking fountain, (2) pavilions 
and walking/jogging trail.  

 
Opportunities: Great shade. Good neighborhood access. Nice Park for neighborhood 

special events, family reunions.  
 
Recommendations: Park signage consistent with the new style at other parks. New trash 

throughout park. 
 
Replace Park Sign(FY 2015-2016)      $    4,885 
 
Re-stripe B-Ball Court (FY 2015-2016)     $ 50 
 
Extend walking trail around backstop/dugouts    $   50,000 
 
Sprinkler system for sign       $     1,500 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole (FY 2016-17)     $        500 
 
Playground age recommendation signage x3 (FY 2016-17)  $      1,800 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
HUGH ADAMS PARK 
 
3502 Mustang Road  1 Acre – Mini “Pocket” Park 
 
Amenities: Large playground and tot playground, Seven (7) covered small 

pavilions and drinking fountain. 
 
Opportunities: Nice neighborhood park. Well used for picnics and birthday parties.  
 
Recommendations: Install park sign & park rules signage consistent with other parks. 

Install Playground age recommendation signs. This park does not 
have a swing set. New trash receptacles throughout park.  

 
New swing set         $     5,000 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole       $         500 
 
Paint concrete Slab for 4 Square (FY 2015-16)    $ 50 
 
Paint 2nd concrete Slab for hop-scotch (FY 2015-16)   $ 50 
 
Playground age recommendation signs x3     $       1800 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
PRAIRIE DOG PARK  
 
575 East Hathaway  .5 Acres – Mini “Pocket” Park 
 
Amenities: Picnic Pavilion w/ 1 table, playground equipment, hike and trail 

providing linkage to other park facilities and neighborhoods. 
 
Opportunities: Located along the Tom Blakeney Jr. Hike and Bike Trail is a great 

“mid point” for rest stop or activity based point and providing linkage 
to other park facilities and neighborhoods. 

 
Recommendations: Repurpose the primary use into Potential dog park or outdoor 

exercise location featuring outdoor equipment. Rebrand park signage 
with signage consistent in other parks.  New trash receptacles 
throughout park. 

 
Park sign (facing house street near cluster of trees) (FY 2015-16) $         4,885 

 
Add parking spaces on Hathaway (FY 2016-17)    $       15,000 
 
Park Benches x 2 ($502 ea)       $         1,004 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole (FY2016-17)     $   500 
 
Replacement playground equipment (FY2014-15) CDBG  $        15,000 
 
Playground age recommendation signage x 2 (FY 2016-17)  $ 1,200 
 
Outdoor exercise area w/ equipment (FY2017-18)   $         50,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
NATIONAL OAK PARK 
118 South Magnolia Street 14 Acres – Community Park 
 
Amenities: Beautiful oak trees with walking/jogging trail nestled within the park 

yet connecting to the Tom Blakeney Jr. Hike and Bike Trail, home of 
the Alvin Skate Park. 40’x80’ Rotary pavilion w/ 7 other covered 
picnic pavilions, parking lot, drinking fountain, covered stage with 
concrete performance area. Add recycling receptacles throughout 
park. 

 
Opportunities: National Oak Park is the site for numerous festivals and community 

special events. Adjacent to the Alvin Depot Centre and the Tom 
Blakeney Hike and Bike Trail and the downtown central business 
district.  

 
Recommendations: Relocate & provide turf fall surface for choo choo train playground to 

area near existing swing set, construct picnic pad and connection to 
playground using crushed granite and connecting concrete path to 
existing pathway. New trash & recycling receptacles throughout park. 

  
Parking lot resurface (FY2016-17)       $      16,500 
       
Benches 3 x $502 ea.         $         1,506 
 
Parking Spaces on South Side of Sealy       $ TBD 
 
Parking turn around North Side of Sealy      $ TBD 
 
Parking along North Side of Sidnor St.      $ TBD 
  
 
Observation Deck w/ butterfly garden & Gazebo area (FY 2014-2015) CIAP Grant $     250,000 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole X2 ($1600 ea) (FY 2014-15)    $        3,200  
 
Restrooms (FY 2014-2015) CDBG       $    155,000 
 
Relocate Choo Choo Playground (FY2017-18)     $      47,594 
 
Playground age recommendation sign  x 2 (FY2017-18)    $        1,200 
 
Outdoor crushed granite court yard (under 3 oak tree canopy near skate park)  (FY 2017-18)  $ TBD 

 
 
 



Page 8 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
SEALY PARK 
 
206 South Durant Street 1.3 Acres – Neighborhood Park 
 
Amenities: Playground equipment, basketball court, picnic tables, drinking 

fountain and numerous beautiful trees. 
 
Opportunities: Located primarily in a residential neighborhood and shaded with 

mature trees. Used often for picnicking, birthday parties and local 
church functions.  

 
Recommendations: Rebrand park signage consistent with signage used in other parks. 

New trash receptacles throughout park. 
 
Park sign         $        4,885 
 
Replace drinking fountain (FY 2014-2015) CDBG   $        6,000 
 
Re-stripe basketball court (FY 2015-2016)     $    50 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole (FY 2016-17)     $    500 
 
Restrooms         $       80,000 
 
Playground age recommendation sign x3 (FY 2016-17)   $ 1,800 
 
Park Benches  x 3        $         1,506   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 9 of 16 
 

 
 
 
TALMADGE PARK  
 
Talmadge at Sixth Street 1.6 Acres – Neighborhood Park 
 
Amenities: One (1) baseball field with a backstop, playground, parking, and 

picnic tables.  
 
Opportunities: This Park is surrounded by residents and local streets on all four 

sides. *A portion of this park is in the flood way while the remaining 
portion is in a flood plain. 

 
Recommendations: Rebrand park signage with signage consistent with other parks, need 

park benches around playground create a comfortable “gathering” 
area.  New trash receptacles throughout park. 

 
Picnic Pavilion (1) 20’x 30’ (FY2014-2015) CDBG   $      15,000 
 
New Picnic Tables  X4 (1-8’ADA, 3-6’ regular)  (FY 2014-15) CDBG   $        3,200 
 
Pavilion lighting/electrical (in house) (FY 2016-17)   $        2,000 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole (FY 2016-17)     $  500 
 
Playground age recommendation sign (FY 2016-17)   $        600 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 10 of 16 
 

 
 
 
RUBEN ADAME PARK  
 
801 Shaw Street 1.2 Acres – Community Park 
 
Amenities: Two covered picnic pavilions, basketball court, baseball field with 

backstop, parking, playground equipment, picnic tables, and a 
drinking fountain. 

 
Opportunities: Primarily used as a neighborhood park for family reunions and 

birthday parties. 
 
Recommendations: Basketball court should be enlarged with bleacher pad, dugout roofs 

and additional picnic tables.  New trash receptacles throughout park. 
 
Add additional Basketball court (FY 2014-15) CDBG   $      30,000  
 
Install bench X 1        $  502 
 
Bleacher         $        2,500 
 
New Picnic Tables X4 (1-8’ ADA, 3-6’ regular) (FY 2014-15) CDBG $       3,200 
 
Park rules sign and pole (FY 2016-17)     $ 500 
 
Playground age recommendation signage x2 (FY 2016-17)  $       1,200 
 
Replace X-Wave w/ Wobble Spheres (FY 2014-15) CDBG  $       6,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 11 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
BOB BRISCOE PARK  
 
3201 South Highway 35 43.7 Acres – Community Park 
 
Amenities: Four (4) lighted soccer/football fields, concession building with 

restrooms, drinking fountains, walking/jogging trail and a pond. 
 
Opportunities: Newest City Park opened August 2010. Home field of the Alvin 

Raiders Football club, practice facility of TIFI Alvin Yellow Jackets 
Football club and practice/game site for Alvin Youth Soccer club. 
Walking trail connects to Alvin Community College. Pond has 
potential for fishing. Home of the 1.7 acre Alvin Dog Park. 

 
Recommendations: Additional Picnic Tables under Pavilion, Additional Parking 

continued at end of Briscoe Driver, signage governing fishing in pond, 
park benches around pond. New trash receptacles throughout. 

 
New Picnic Tables X4 (2-8’ ADA, 6-6’ regular)   $        6,400 
 
Benches x4 ($502 ea)       $    2,008 
 
Fishing Pier        $ TBD 
 
Water fountain w/ slab x1      $   7,110 

 
Park Rules sign and pole x 4 (2-FY2014-15) (2-FY 2016-17) $  2,000 
 
Solar Lighting for Dog Park (FY 2017-18)   $ 88,000 
 
Football Goals on South Football Field (FY 2015-2016)  $   2,000 
 
Bleacher Shade Canopy      $          10,950 
 
Splash Pad (FY 2017-2018)     $        100,000 
 
Park Rules Sign + add’l parking location (3’x5’ center of asphalt parking lot) (FY2016-17) $ TBD 
 
Park Bench (for fishing) x 4  (2 - FY2014-15)   (2-FY2016-17) $   2,008 
 
 
 
 



Page 12 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MARINA PARK 
 
Behind bowling alley 2.3 Acres – Open Space 
 
 
Amenities: Swing Set, Picnic Pavilion, concrete slab for gazebo 
 
Opportunities: Community Green Space / Garden.  Access to Bayou 
 
Recommendations: Need to acquire ownership from Brazoria County prior to any 

construction.  Remove old pavilion and swing set, determine ingress 
and egress of traffic as well as parking area.  Design function of the 
Park through Park Board discussion and community suggestion by 
way of public meeting or survey. 

 
 
New Park Sign        $ 4,885 
 
Rebuild Gazebo on existing slab       TBD 
 
Construct Bridge from street across bayou     TBD  
 
Develop Community Garden       TBD 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole       $ 500 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
TOM BLAKLEY Jr. HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL 
 
From Train Depot to South Street         1.7 miles – Community Hike and Bike Trail 
 
Amenities: This 1.7 mile trail runs alongside Mustang Bayou with is a natural 

habitat for native Texas birds and various aquatic life. 
 
Opportunities: Connect the Downtown Area by way of walking/biking trail starting 

at the Historic Train Depot continuing through National Oak Park to 
the Bob S. Owen Pool, Adoue Street, Prairie Dog Park and ending at 
South Street. 

 
Recommendations: Design the extensions of Phase III of the Hike and Bike Trail to cross 

Bypass 35 ultimately connecting Alvin Community College and 
Briscoe Park. New trash receptacles & Pet Waste Stations throughout. 

 
½ mile or 1 mile markers       $ TBD 
 
Park Rules Sign and Pole (5)      $   5,000 
 
Finalize “Phase III”        $ TBA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 14 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
CITIZENS PARK 
 
Gordon Street & Depot Centre Blvd                 .1 Acres – Open Space 
 
Amenities: 1 Large Planter, small patch of grass w/ 2 Juniper trees and concrete 

parking lot 
 
Opportunities: Accentuate the parking area/downtown area with planter and green 

space 
 
Recommendations: Discontinue the park name as “Citizen’s Park” and continue to 

maintain the flowerbed with seasonal flowers and bushes 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 15 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
LAKE PROPERTY 
 
Frontage on Nelson Road – 48.71 total acres 
 
Amenities:   16 acre lake, large green space, large wooded area 
 
Opportunities:  Develop into nature trail, fishing, diving, non-motorized water sports 
 
Recommendations: Contract with architect to design a master plan for this park, will 

need to be utilized for “Phase III” of the hike and bike trail.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 16 of 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
BOB S. OWEN MUNICIPAL POOL 
 
919 Bayou Dr. 
 
Amenities: Lighted Olympic Size swimming pool, 3 tube slide, splash pad, shade pergola, 2  
         picnic pavilions 
 
Opportunities: Only municipal pool open to the public during summer months, hosts  
        private rentals and recreational programs every night of the week during  
     summer months. 
 
Recommendations: replace galvanized cyclone security fencing with wrought iron style  
            security perimeter fencing w/ pinch points at the tip.  Make splash pad  
            accessible year round while keeping pool area secure. 
 
 
 
New “wrought iron” style perimeter fencing (FY 2016-2017)   $ TBD 
 
 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

05/07/2015

Amy Mallett

Consider awarding a bid to Dataprose for utility billing services for an estimated annual 
amount of $55,500.00 for Utility Billing and Printing for one (1) year, effective September 
8, 2015; with the option to renew for three (3) additional one (1) year terms.

DataProse provides direct mail and billing statement services to municipalities, private 
utility companies, financial services, retailers, telecommunications, healthcare providers, 
and higher education industries.   
 
On April 21, 2015 bids were opened and Dataprose offered the second lowest bid. 
Dataprose does not charge for additional impressions (back page) on invoices as the 
lowest bidder does, so the cost would fluctuate less. Dataprose also does not charge for 
set up of the additional inserts we do 2-3 times a year. We have used Dataprose since May 
of 2003 and they provide outstanding customer and professional services.  Dataprose is 
also compatible with our current Incode software.

Move to award bid to Dataprose for Utility Billing and Printing.

Bid Tab
Bidders List

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.30 08:07:00 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.04.30 08:07:10 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.28 18:44:08 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.30 08:07:24 -05'00'



Date of Bid Opening CITY OF ALVIN BID TABULATION                                                                                                                         
Tuesday, April 21, 2015                      UTILITY BILL PRINTING AND MAILING 
2:15pm                          B‐15‐06
 TYPE TOTAL DATAPROSE PEREGRINE QUESTMARK INFOSEND AMERICAN DIRECT EOS THE MASTERS TOUCH
REG 7,000     BILL PACKAGE (TOTAL) 0.105 0.089 0.1508 0.084 0.4556 0.1583 257.00 FLAT PER MAILING

OLD FINAL 100            BILL PACKAGE (PREPRINT) 0.105 0.089 0.1108 0.099 (SUP/DLQ COST) 0.5388 0.1583 0.007

SUP 100        NCOA LINK 0.4 0 -                         0.4 -                                     -                         -                                           

DELIQ 1,700     ADDL IMPRESSIONS (BACK PG) -                            0.33 -                         0.005 -                                     -                         -                                           

TOTAL 8,900     OTHER CHARGE 10                             0 -                         -                                    -                                     15.00 FLAT -                                           

POSTAGE (AVG) 0.39 0.39 0.39 0.39 0.39 0.39 0.39

INSERTS (WATER QUALITY, POLICE DEPT, HUMANE) 0.01** 0.035***

SET UP FEE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 125.00 PER HOUR 150.00 PER HOUR

IMAGE ARCHIVE 0.015 0.02

TOTAL (EST) BILL PACKAGE 1,118.00$                 2,376.00$              1,342.12$              1,012.10$                         4,054.84$                          1,468.87$              2,929.00$                                

TOTAL (EST) PREPRINT 1,118.00$                 2,376.00$              986.12$                 1,012.10$                         4,795.32$                          1,468.87$              2,929.00$                                

ANNUAL (APPROX) W/OUT POSTAGE 13,416.00$          28,512.00$        16,105.44$        12,145.20$                 48,658.08$                  17,626.44$        35,148.00$                        

ANNUAL (APPROX) W/OUT POSTAGE PREPRINT 13,416.00$          28,512.00$        11,833.44$        12,145.20$                 57,543.84$                  17,626.44$        35,148.00$                        

WITH POSTAGE 4,589.00$                 5,847.00$              4,813.12$              4,483.10$                         7,525.84$                          4,939.87$              6,400.00$                                

WITH POSTAGE/ PREPRINT 4,589.00$                 5,847.00$              4,457.12$              4,483.10$                         8,266.32$                          4,939.87$              6,400.00$                                

ANNUAL (APPROX) WITH POSTAGE 55,068.00$          70,164.00$        57,757.44$        53,797.20$                 90,310.08$                  59,278.44$        76,800.00$                        
ANNUAL/PREPRINT (APPROX) WITH POSTAGE 55,068.00$          70,164.00$        53,485.44$        53,797.20$                 99,195.84$                  59,278.44$        76,800.00$                        

** DATAPROSE NO COST TO SET UP ADDITIONAL INSERTS
*** INFO SEND 150.00 PER HOUR FEE TO SET UP INSERTS



UTILITY BILL PRINTING AND MAILING 
B‐15‐06 

BIDDERS LIST 
 

 
PEREGRINE SREVIES INC 
21451 W 121ST STREET 
OLATHE, KS66061 
913‐972‐2734 
 
DATAPROSE  
1122 W BETHEL ROAD 
SUITE 100 
COPPELL, TX 75019 
972‐462‐5400 
 
AMERICAN DIRECT MAIL SERVICES 
6912 E 12TH STREET 
TULSA, OK 74112 
918‐292‐8600 
 
INFOSEND INC 
1624 W CROSBY ROAD #128 
CARROLTON, TX 75006 
214‐390‐7025 
 
QUESTMARK INFORMATION MANAGEMENT INC 
9440 KIRBY DR 
HOSUTON, TX 77054 
713‐662‐9022 
 
EOS 
2510 COMMERCE WAY  
VISTA, CA 92081 
760‐599‐9945 
 
THE MASTER’S TOUCH LLC 
1405 N ASH ST 
SPOKANE, WA 99201 
509‐326‐7475 
 
 
 
 


	Agenda 05/07/15
	SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
	A. Proclamation - Police Week

	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. CC Min ES - 4/20/15
	B. CC Min ES - 4/21/15
	C. CC Min 4/23/15

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Police Travel
	Course Description
	DHS/FEMA Application

	B. Ord 15-M; Flood Damage Prevention; 2nd Reading
	Ordinance 15-M; 2nd Reading


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Ord 15-H; Chapter 10 - Food and Food Establishments
	B. Ord 15-B; Chapter 13 - Itenerant Merchants/Vendors
	C. Variance Request - Joseph Kessel; 208 E. Dumble
	Letter of Request
	Exhibits 1-17
	Section 21-4; Variances

	D. Quiet Zone Engineering; HDR
	Agreement
	Cost Estimates

	E. Master Prelim Plat - Southern Colony
	Plat 1
	Plat 2

	F. Final Plat - Guice Subdivision
	Guice Subdivision Final Plat

	G. Final Plat - Estate of Alvin
	Estate of Alvin Final Plat

	H. Final Plat - Bullard Estate
	Bullard Estate Final Plat

	I. Public Services 5-Year CIP
	Utility Fund; 5-Year CIP 
	Streets; 5-Year CIP

	J. Parks 3-Year CIP
	Parks 3-Year CIP
	Parks Comprehensive CIP

	K. Bid Award - Databrose; Utility Billing
	Bid Tab
	Bidders List


	Quiet Zone Construction Cost estimate 4-20-15.pdf
	Cost Estimate




